



**Office of the New York State
Attorney General**

**Letitia James
Attorney General**

September 18, 2025

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: *Monica Miller, et al. v. Letitia James*, No. 25-115
Request for extension of time

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of respondent to request an extension of time to oppose the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The current deadline is September 24, 2025, and respondent respectfully seeks an extension of thirty days, until October 24, 2025, to file an opposition.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "Barbara D. Underwood".

Barbara D. Underwood
Solicitor General

cc: Robert J. Muise
American Freedom Law Center
PO Box 131098
Ann Arbor, MI 48113